

# UBC KINESIOLOGY UNDERGRADUATE SOCIETY



## MEETING MINUTES

<b>DATE: November 11<sup>th</sup>, 2015</b>	<b>START: 2:25pm Motion: Kerstin Seconded: Claire</b>	<b>END: 3:51pm` Motion: Pauline Seconded: Kerstin</b>	<b>LOCATION: KUS Office</b>	<b>OPEN /CLOSED: Closed</b>
---	---	---	-----------------------------	-----------------------------

<b>SUBJECT</b>	<b>DISCUSSION</b>
VP Remarks	VP Academic – Kin Trivia night went well <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Possible KPAC Event centered on writing Kin lab reports next term</li> <li>- KPAC is going well</li> </ul> VP Communications – checked in with committees <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- planning kin week video</li> <li>- website will be ready on November 19<sup>th</sup></li> <li>- KUS Facebook inbox discussed</li> </ul> VP Student Life – Hot Box event is tomorrow – confusion about sign up <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Rum N’ Egger is a week away</li> <li>- Over 30 people signed up for Ski Trip</li> <li>- In the process of booking spaces for Kin Week</li> </ul> VP Finance – Processing AMS finances <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- discussed KUS office makeover</li> <li>- email from Relay for Life</li> </ul>
President’s Remarks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- working on the Kin Grad location</li> <li>- grad gift ideas discussed</li> <li>- Nest is booked for Movember Pancake breakfast</li> <li>- Details are coming together for Movember</li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Kin Grad Fundraiser on December 4<sup>th</sup></li> <li>- Selling tickets at Run N' Egger</li> <li>- Connected Rec Sports Coordinators to a Rec representative</li> </ul>
Open Meeting Debrief	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- better attendance</li> <li>- Once a month meeting are working well</li> </ul>
Kin Grad Gift	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- gift discussed</li> <li>- price discussed</li> </ul>
SLC Group Registration	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- tutors, Miranda and Marcus are being covered by the school</li> <li>- invitees discussed</li> </ul>
KUS Official Statement	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- reviewed and finalized</li> <li>- release article style on the facebook page</li> </ul>
FAS Email Accounts	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- issue with the emails – bouncing back from the server</li> </ul>
Social Media Blasts	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- have everything completed before sending it to Pauline</li> </ul>
KUS Swag Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- being screen printed</li> </ul>
Evangelos Lunch/Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- lunch with Heshem at 12:30 on Saturday</li> </ul>
Team Bonding Activities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- discussed and planned</li> </ul>
KUS Dinner	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- discussed</li> </ul>